

John Bozzo

From: John Bozzo
Sent: May 18, 2017 2:43 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Viive Sawler; Carol Steski
Subject: FW: Employee rollout of business plan - Proposed approach
Attachments: Employee communications - Rollout of Annual Business Plan.docx
Importance: High

Rose the three of us met today and agreed that an All Staff meeting followed by smaller group sessions would be the best approach. Attached is a high level roll out plan.

If you agree with this approach we will get the dates into people's calendars and prepare material for you to review upon your return for the All Staff meeting.

Let me know. Thanks. John